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March 27, 2023

Scott Harris

Clerk of the Supreme Court
1 First Street

Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: Huffman v. Harris, Case No. 22-474
Dear Mr. Harris:
In furtherance of the letter dated March 7, 2023, the Chancery Court in Mississippi has
approved the parties” settlement of this matter pursuant to which the Respondent signed a general

release disposing of all claims in the action. As such, the parties agree to the dismissal of this
case under Rule 46.1 with each party bear their own costs and legal fees.

Very truly yours,

Philip W. Savrin
Counsel of Record for the Petitioners
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Kelsi Brown Corkran
Counsel of Record for Respondent
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